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Erez David

From: Sarit Demri <saritd@nioi.gov.il>

Sent: 13:00 2019 nanxT 23 2w or

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari; Edna Marziano

Cc: Alon Hornstein; Ofer Shapira; Gil Oren; Erez David

Subject: RE: n'wia 710N Nwxn - (070 2n'wA) 112 71 e [IWOV-YA-TAFID651939]

,220 %Y N1y
21V NNAVIN 9D D120 1TONN NYENY 1NN20N 1M NIXD MY Tomnn N Dr1Inn'y> wnna

,ND712
TMY 1T - "MNT MMy
nmxS MLMIH ToMNN DM

From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari [mailto:InbarH@arnon.co.il]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Edna Marziano <ednam@nioi.gov.il>; Sarit Demri <saritd@nioi.gov.il>

Cc: Alon Hornstein <Alon@law-hrn.co.il>; Ofer Shapira <Ofer@oshapira.com>; Gil Oren <Gil@arnon.co.il>; Erez David
<erez@oshapira.com>

Subject: 2w 7707 NV - (2°2°77 212°V2) 1732 9112 P [IWOV-YA-TA.FID651939]

,D17¥ N"YINITY
1707w DDNoNN PNWRA7 2"¥n N NNN'W7 qwnna
nidvNIYN 7w TI0MN nbon .1
0VOYNN N7 NYAINY '9) D'WIIN 1TON Nyxn non .2
.N9501 NNAN 702 PNIVAYT IR
,NA>N1]

MMN-INMON 111y
T NNy

Ed

InbarH@arnon.co.il
6702101 22ax 5n,1 S8y 1IN
03-6087723 vpa| 03-6087851 5v

in] flL1A

T PIINK 9K

F 1 73718
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Erez David

Subject: D'D'7n NXopNA 540242765 "2 71 e

From: 275771 nnhw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>
Subject: 0°>°%;71 nRopPa 540242765 1732 9172 D

,720Y N

-MINYYTN IVNNY INRD INNN 2NN YNIN NIND

(1,729,059 : OPINANIP NIJN 29D TN NMMIVYN NN @ 568 : MOIP ,@ 1,163 -NTNMN NI)

N TPYWI ATONN NYSN NX PN OIX 527 PTIIN DDYTP PT2 MHNITH 0N IR PN N 20V NUyNd
VD) DYVNN

;19932
5w o°on MY \ falja)Relslal Habh; | AYPR 7723 0°011°0 ,D‘PT\’Eb a7 0 | 299793 PR 7Y

shlomitg@taxes.gov.il | 08-6833380 :0po | 08-6833363 :Hv
719 ,2 511w 02,18 12790 997 RaR

From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 9:03 AM

To: 2797903 P mw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 0°2"%71 nXopra 540242765 1732 7172 po[IWOV-YA-TA.FID674148]

nmi7v NTIN

?nYaxXn 2ANd 0''aYN IR ?0'YiIn N9'OXY7 DI'N D'Y'AN DNX DX
(7*!m2 Da D2'7X N7w1) 2"¥n DIOTD 'K
https://www.arnon.co.il/he/tenders
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03-6087723 vpal 03-6087851 5v

in] flLlA
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From: 279791 P w<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>
Subject: RE: 2°2°%71 nXkopna 540242765 1°12 2112 P9

,72)y DY

2780 .90 TINI 2IN DY MPIND 2IN NYXAN DIWHN NNIN NIAND T DY MIN7YT YN Mapya
2"IN NYAPY 1IN TNWIRD NTIN

;19932

DR 2°0NT MWD | 1"'YR1 0N AR | AWR 2N 2P0 ,0011°07 AT | 29579 nmYew 7'
shlomitg@taxes.gov.il | 08-6833380 :0po | 08-6833363 :Hv
717 ,2 51w 02,18 12990 991 RaR

From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:46 PM

To: 219791 v w<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 2°2°%71 nXkopra 540242765 112 9112 90D

,N'Mi7w TN
DNXNN2 ON''NAI 1119 1NWA

,NdM12

Inbar Hakimian-Nahari
Advocate

YiGAL ARNON & Co.

LAW FIRM

InbarH@arnon.co.il
1 Azrieli Center, Tel Aviv 6702101, Israel
T: (+972) 3608 7851 | F:(+972) 3608 7723




Al flin

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are
subject to attorney-client privilege, and are intended only
for the person(s) to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you
have received this e-mail message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and
destroy the original message without making a copy.
Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this
email.

From: 17972 noaow<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>

Subject: RE: 0°2°%71 nXkopna 540242765 1°12 2112 P9
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From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari [mailto:InbarH@arnon.co.il]

shlomitg@taxes.gov.il | 08-6833380 :0po | 08-6833363 :Hv

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:56 AM
To: 27979 P Mbw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>

717 ,2 51w 02,18 12990 99 Rar

Subject: RE: 2°2°977 nXopna 540242765 19212 9172 po[IWOV-YA-TA.FID641975]

Inbar Hakimian-Nahari
Advocate



YIGAL ARNON &Co.

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

From: 279791 nmw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>

Subject: RE: 2°2°977 nxopna 540242765 19212 9172 po[IWOV-YA-TA.FID641975]
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shlomitg@taxes.gov.il | 08-6833380 :0po | 08-6833363 :Hv
717 ,2 51w 02,18 12990 991 Rar

From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari [mailto:InbarH@arnon.co.il]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:13 AM

To: 271977% vw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>

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

T: (+972) 3608 7851 | F: (+972) 3 608 7723

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

From: 279791 nmow<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>

Subject: RE: 2°2°977 nxopna 540242765 19212 9172 po[IWOV-YA-TA.FID641975]
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From: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari [mailto:InbarH@arnon.co.il]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:16 PM

To: 'OrnitOv@taxes.gov.il' <OrnitOv@taxes.gov.il>

Cc: 271977 nmvw<shlomitg@taxes.gov.il>; 'Erez David' <erez@oshapira.com>; 09 “p's(Jacob@passij.co.il)

<Jacob@passij.co.il>

Subject: RE: 0°2"%71 nxopra 540242765 1732 7172 pd[IWOV-YA-TA.FID641975]

shlomitg@taxes.gov.il | 08-6833380 :0po | 08-6833363 :Hv
79,2 Hrnvi 002,18 12970 P9 Rav
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Inbar Hakimian-Nahari
Advocate
Y1GAL ARNON & Co.

LAW FIRM

InbarH@arnon.co.il
1 Azrieli Center, Tel Aviv 6702101, Israel
T: (+972) 3608 7851 | F:(+972) 3608 7723

AlL) flin

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

From: OrnitOv@taxes.gov.il <OrnitOv@taxes.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Inbar Hakimian-Nahari <InbarH@arnon.co.il>
Cc: shlomitg@customs.mof.gov.il

Subject: °>°%1 nXopa 540242765 1°°12 7172 pD
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